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From: Ronan Connolly < rconnolly@water.ie> 
Sent: 20 May 2015 17.43 

cc: , Caitriona Collins; Grainne Oglesby 
Subject: 

1 Ana Bolger 

RE: Section 99E Notice re: Drogheda Port Company - application for an Industrial 
Emissions Licence P01011-01 

To: i 

Hi Ana, 

Thanks. This will be processed within the required timeframe. 

Kind Regards, 

Ronan 

Ronan Connolly 
Environmental Policy and Licensing Support Officer 

Uisce Eireann 
Teach Colvill, 24-26 Sraid Thalboid, Baile Atha Cliath 
Irish Water 
Colvill House, 24-26 Talbot Street, Dublin 1, Ireland 

Eire 

T: +353 1 8925386 

rconnollv@water.ie 
www.water.ie 
b& Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 
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From: Ana Bolger [mailto:a.boIaer6er1a.ie] 
Sent: 19 May 2015 16:36 
To: Ronan Connolly 
Cc: Caitriona Collins; Grainne Oglesby 
Subject: Section 99E Notice re: Drogheda Port Company - application for an Industrial Emissions Licence P01011-01 

Please see attached for your attention. Hardcopy in post today. 

Many thanks 
Ana 

Ana Bolger 
Programme Officer 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and 

intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they 
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